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Division of Clean Water programs
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Atameda, CA 94502.6527

(510) 567_6700

RE: Schnitzer St€el Site, I l0l Embaroadero West, (formerly known as "foot of Adeline St."),
Oakland CA94607

Dear Mr. Andrusyshyq

I am in receipt offle "Report ofQuarterly Groundwater Sampling," prepared by Flageman-
Aguiar, dated 1116/95. This report documents sampling activities on 72/19194 for 4 groundwater
monitoring wells. All 4 wells were analyzed for TPH as gasoline and BTEX. Results were non-
detectable (ND) for all 4 wells on this date.

Table 3 ofthis report also documents ND sampling results for the previous 2 quwters:6/20194
and 9121194. Unfoftunately, I have not received copies of the Quarterly Reports for thoce 2'quartenl During a telephone conversation with Gary Aguiar today, he indicated that he sent
copies of those reports to you some time ago. Please forTard those reports to this office
within 30 days, or by June 2, 1995.

The good news is th&t, upon review ofthis case, monitoring wells 1, 2, and 3 no longer need
to be sampled or monitored for groundwater elevations (GWES). They have been ND for
TPE-gasoline and BTEX for the pf,st 6 quartenl. Howcver, MW4 should be analyzed for at
lesst one more quarter (for TPH-g and BTEX), so as to hopefully establish 4 consecutive
quarters of I{D concentrations. Ifthis well is ND for tie next sampling event, we can initiate
the closure process for this sitg the end result of which is a "Remedial Action Completion
Certificatioq" sigred by the Director of the Environmental Health Departrnent.

I understand that MW4 (or the other wells) were not sampled during the first quarter 1995. So as
to continue and hopefully finish this project in a timely manner, you ane requeNted to cample
MW4 for TPEg and BTEX within 30 days, or by June 2, 1995. Please submit the report to
this officg along with your cover letter requesting case closurg ifappropriate, within 60 days
after the sampling date.

The reason you are not requircd to continue to monitor the wells for GWE is because we have
data for the past 6 quarterly events which shows the groundwater flow direction as being
consistently South to Southwest. In addition, the site is adjacent to the estuary.
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Lastly, please clarify the following: We have an address for the responsible party of Schnitzer
Steel as: 3300 NW Yeon Ave., Portland OR 97210, Atlrl; Harold Pollack. Please respond as to
whether this address should be changed to 1101 Embarcadero West.

I understand that MWs l-3 are being sampled for metals on an annual basis, and PCBs on a semi-
annual basis. This sampling is a self-monitoring tne of activity, which the RWQCB is
overseeing, as per order #88-023. Thus, this letter is being copied to Rich Hiett of the RWQCB.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me directly at 510-567 -6761.

Sincerely, t
nl l  I  t(,,ru l\A{i-/-  
l l  l , ' "

Jduiifer Eberle
f&2ardous Materials Specialist

cc: Gary Aguiar, tlageman-Aguiar, 3732Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 372, Lafayette CA 94549
RichHiett, RWQCB
Bill Raynolds, Acting Chieflfile

je . l435
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Harold Pollack
Schnitzer Steel. Products
33oo Nw Yeon Ave.
PortLand OR 97210

Dear Mr. Poflack,

DEPAFTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Slate Waler Resources Conlrol Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
RE: Schnitzer Steel sit$T Local Oversight Program

Foot of Adeline St . 80 s_wair wayr Rm ?90
Oakland CA 9460- oakland. cA 94621'  ts  ro)  271-4s30

As you may recall, two gasoline underground storage tanks - (usEs)
'were rernoved frorc the aEove referenced site in l{ovenber of 1988'
we are ln receipt of a letter report prepared by- Hagelran-schank,
Inc., dated L2/2188t which documents tank rer0ovar actlvlEles'
There appears to'be no contaraination associated vLth tank #1,
which wil renoved on 11/8/s8. Holtever, there was soil
contaminatlon associated with Eanir- t2, whlch was subseguently
overexcavated to non-detectable concentrations. A sample was
collected of the water frou the excavation, and it contained
18,ooo ppb TPH9 and 39 ppb benzene.

This sarnple indicates that the groundwater vaE affected by
petroteun hydrocarbonE. Therefore, we requeEt,a workplan or
proposal for a groundwater investigation, submltted under cover
letler from youiself, and prepared by a recognized professional
as outlined 6e1ow. fhe groundwater investigation should consist
of a minimun of three nonitoring wells in an equilateral
triangular configuration to determine groundwater flow dLrection
and to asEieea groundwater guality. Please subnit the vorkplan
for a gioundwater investigation ritbi! 50 drys or by SePtemb€r
16 ,  1993 .

AlL work should adhere to a) the Tri-Regional Board staff-
Reconmendations for Prelininary EvaLuation and Investigation of
Underground fank sites' dated 8/10/90i and b) Article 11 of Title
23, C;lifornia code of ReguLations. Reports and proposals must
be Eubnitted u[aler s€al of a calif ornia-Registered GeologliEt, -
certified Engineering Geologist, or -Registered Civil Engineer.
If you have any questions, pleage contact ne at 510-27L'453o.

Sincef ely,"
rzat ^ /vffl,li+ t't-L-.
,:lqhnif er Eberle
Ildzardous Materials Specialist

3732 Mt. Diablo Blvd., sulte 372, Lafayettecc :

je

Bruce Hageman,
cA 94549

Ed Hor'rell/file


